REGULAR MEETING

THE COMMON COUNCIL of the City of Bloomington, Indiana, met in
the Coumcil Chambers in City Hall on Thursday, May 7, 1964, at the
hour of seven thirty e'clock (7:30 P.M.} E.5.T. in regular sess;on
with Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr. pres;dlng,

Meeting called to order by Mayer John H. Hocker, Jr.

Members Present: _ CGHHGllNEH - Fee, Johnsons Moulden, C. Days
o -H. Day, ?arls and Derge

Also Preseﬁt;" : Mayor = Jchn H. He@ker, Jro'
T City Engineer - Raymond Long
Clty Attorney = James Cotner E
The meeting opened Wlth a rmll eall @f the. Councilmen hy the Clerk« 
Treasurere o . .

Ceuncilman-?&ris’mbved; seconded by Councilman Fee, that minutes of
the Aprdil 16, 1964 Meeting be approved as distributed and read in-
dividuallye Motion carried unanimeusly,r_. - :

Senator Dave Rogers presented a petltlon to the C@mmon ﬁouncll cgnm'
cerning the Law Enforcement Bulldln h :

Senator Rogers stated that this petition had been flled in duplicate,
was carried as an 1nv1tat10n o 1nd;v1dual citizens teo' sign and bore
apprQXLmately 53@ s:tgﬂal:urés9 (actual Qount - 372 51cnaturesj

Senator Rogers further stated that he reallzed this had been allve
and before the Couwncil For approxmmately six weeks since it was anm-
nounced that the use of the building could be ehanged from that
which it was originally constructed and imtended.

Senator Rogers stated that these citizens do not mean by %uhm;ttwng _
their signatures that it would be a polxt;cal issue since béth Demo=
crats and Republlcans joim in this remonstrance, Secendly9 these
people do not guestion the power of the City Administration or. ome
mon Ceouncil changing the use of the building because of any federal

or local law., Third, I 'do not believe that this represents any par-.

ticular sympathy with the police officers with any priority they have
in the hulldlngo

Senator Rogers stated that they helleved thls bulldlng was bullt w1th
the thought in mind of what is best for Blaemlngtan now and in the
future and that in the long run will prove most economical., These
citizens feel that this building was carefully designed for a model
law enforcement building and I too, think it was. I feel that these
citizens feel as I do, that all of the facilities are not of absel-
ute nece831ty for a police department today, but that this building.
was built as an-economic constructlon thlnklnc of a per;od of thlrty
five or forty yearsa

Mavor Hooker thanked Senator Rmaers for preaentlng his petltleno

City Attorney Cotner stated that he wondered How many of the’ s;gners
of this petition have actually been in the new Law Enforecement :
Building and also that 2300 square feet of space was toc much room
for only one -department of -City Government, especi

the Departments of the City fovernment wevre now located in- 8000 square

feat, He also stated that if more citizens would take the time and . .

he bel;eves more
wamine and visit the new Ffagilities that
;ggggéewgﬁlg see that this move is the most. praetlcal thing to de.

ially since all of .

205




20

Councilman Harry Dey said that after careful anaylsis and detailed
study of the space available he was in favor of the change.

br, Hugh Ramsey, a former member of the Common Council, ‘stated he
thought this was a very fine idea to meve the City Government OF -
fices. He further stated “tHat the present Clty Hall seemed to be
a good location for the Police Department sinee it is situated so
close to the jail.

Graece Martin, 105 South Union, stated she lived in the area just
opposite the place where the Unlver51ty is building the new dorm.
She stated thers had been much mud and dirt colleeting im the
gutters along their property. She further stated she thought it
was the pelicy of the Street Departrient to clean out the gutters,
Miss Martin said she called Streetl C@mMLSSJmner - James Sargent,

and Mr. Sargent teld her that the Universitv erdered all com-
plaints referred te Mr. Tim Rese. I then called Mr. Rose and he
told me that we were to have the complete cosperation from the
ity., I want either the Council to put pressure on the University
to clean thls up or at least have the City elean the streets for
us, _ ° :
Mayor Hooker stated that this has been from the very first day of
this Administration ome of the very worst problems we have had.

He further stated that this was not a new problem, that all ad=
ministrations before us have had this problem.

Mrs. Fo C. Schmidt, ancther eltlzem from Unlun Street, stated they_
did not have gquite the probl@m Ml&s Mavtin has, but our gutters.
were full, and I call Mr. Sargent and he sent & man out. The
gentlemsn was very nice and explained that they worked the same .
hours &s the construction company worked and if they cleaned the
streets they woulﬁ have to work overtime. She ask@d the May@r
if this could be done, and he answered "yes. "

Councilman Harry Day stated that he was bath a part ef. the Uni-
versity family and alse a part of this Administration, and I -
think we ‘should commend Miss Martln for presenting this very .
irritating problem to the’ Council, If this Administration has
be*hegligent in taking care of this preblem, I think we should.
face up to it and taka actlsn on the smtuatlon and et the mess
eleaned up0 ‘ : ‘

Another elta%en from the vicinity of tnieon Street stated fhat'shé

had worked very hard to. enltlvate a very beautiful pleee of pr@peru;_,

her property. She stated sheg%gd taken 1t on herself to put up a
sign but the censtruttion wor and truecks have centinued to abuse
her property, she stated they even Went 50 far as to remove the
sign she hadAposted ’ :

Br. Btrain, anather citizen in the audlenee, stated that theae
ladies have expressed the aggiivation of the neighbors in. this
vicinity, end I see mo reason why the City would not er could
net send men,and trueks Guﬁ“to_elean the streets,

Councilman Derge Stated that :he shared this problem with. these
people and I also sympathize with the City and the University on
this. I would like te suggest that the City co-ordinate with the
University as much as poessible on this problem. . Perhaps, Mr.

Rose -could meet with the Councilmen en the Public Safety. ang. :
Traffic Plamming Committes made wp of Mr. Charles Paris, Mr. Clyde ,
Dav and Mr, Richard Fee, and try to settle this prohlem, Loummoile .
man Derge asked if Mr. Sargent might contimue his efforts on this -

- problem and co-ordinate with Mr, Rose and make 1t as convenlient

as possible for the people on Union Btreet.

Mayor Hooker asked Police Chief, James R. East, to give & sum-
mary of the action the Poliece Department has taken on this probe-
lem, :



207

Chief East stated that they had gone to the St, Charles Church tG
see if they could make arrvangements for the comstruction world to
park on their parking lot; however, they had smsll children at-
tending classes and could not co-eperate with us,  Then we went

to the Baptist Church to ask permissien to park on théir let and
they agreed it would be alright. Later, the next day, I heard
that the Peolice Department was going te be responsible for the
workers going on strike because they had to park on the Church.
lot and walk to work. Rather than have the workers strike the
construction company allowed them to park on the street closer to
work. S - o

Mayor Hooker asked Street Commissioner, James Savrgent, te give a §
raport on the action thev had taken. S : x ;

Street Commissioner Sargent stated that we have endeavored to
recognize these complaints, but we have been instructed by Mr.
Bremnemer and Mr. Rose to turn . all of these eomplalnts over te
the University, which is what we have done,

Mayvor Hooker stated that he d8id nét know how this problem was
dealt with prior te January lst, although the problem was thers
and the- project:-was started last summer and again, I want to make
a poeint that I feel and I am totally defending the Poliece De-
partment and Street Depavtment, they have doneeerything within
their power and if there is anyone te blame it is me. 1 per-
sonally can appreciate this more o than mavoers in the pasit, be-'
cause I have heen faced with the same Twpe problem; - The Mayor
further stated that semething should be done in that area and will
be dome in that area, The Meyor stated that if the Common Counedl -
wanted to take drastic action on thls pro%lem tanlght we cuuld
stop thls progeet campletely, ' : :

Counellman Harry Day -asked 1f somethlng e@uid be dﬂne to stop
tThis trespassing. . conT e

Mayvor Hooker assured Miss Martin and the other citizens that their
gutters and street would be cleaned up tomorrow.  We will Ffirst -
ask the construction company, and if thev do not do it we will go
to the University, which has a very large street department, and

if they will mnot do it we will do the job ourselves and then plaee:
2 clalm agalnst the eenstructlan eampanys o -

Gouncmlman_?arls movad seccﬁded by Councdilman’ Derge, that pur-
posed Ordinance 6U=9 he advanced to first veading and the Clérk-' " -
Treasurer he instructed to read Grdlnanee 64u9° Motion carvied
unanimously, et e s S

ClerknTreasurer read purposed Qrdznance 6%w9

pir. Jamea Dxx@nw representlng Mr. W&lllam Salm@ﬂg appeared hew
fore the Common Council concerning Lake Lemon propertyv. Mr.
Dixon_stated that the Cowncil has teo declare by.a two-thirds
vote that the land is. not of beneficial use to the City and -
this land could be sold, and then the Council appeint three ap-
praisers to appraise the land.

Councllman Fee asked if thls land was of use te the Clty,

Mayor Hooker 5tated that at. thls tlme the Councal shoulﬁ have
Councilman Moulden and his Committee study this situation., The
Mayor stated that he felt  the Commion Council should be pers@na13y~~'
acquainted with every inch of City property if we are going te: -

dispose of proverty. 1 would rather have my personal oplnlun
heard at a later date._ : i

This request was Lurned over to Counellman Neulden dnd hiS Comw
‘mittee for investigation and they are to give a report at the.

next regularly scheduled meetlng of the Cmmmon Counell to he Y
held on May 2), 1964, . -~ P R SRS S S .




203

Reports were received on the activities for the month of April {r@m the :
following (City Bepartments. :

Health Department B S L
Fire Depariment. S

Wateyr Department
Engineering Bepartment
Rosehill Cemetery
Street Department
Sanitation Department ,
Griffey Creek Filtration Elant
Police Defartment

Water Plants Division

Sewage Treatment Plant

Mayer Hooker reported that the City has tentatively awarded the con-
tract for $uil, 958.00 for the eonstruction of the Sare Road Intep-

ceptor and Lift Station. We have all except two partials remaining -
before we have a complete easement for the entire length of the line,

Mayor Hooker. stated that. the City has brought suit asgainst the

B. G. Headley Quarries, as you might have neticed in, this evening
newspaper.. 5o that we will not have this dlfflculty in the future,
we hope before coenstructicn beglns on the line, that we will have . -
100 per cent ccnsente : - :

Councilman Earls asked ab@ut the 12 garbage cemplaints mn the reg@rt
submitted by the Health Bepartm@nta : . . N

Dr. R. Ee‘C@@kg stated that th;s wasg not basmcally c@mplalnts in the
way the garbage was being. plﬁked up, : but rather the way the garbage. -
was wrapped, alse the wind had blown some cans into the street and
they had been run over which was not the fault of the collector, and
alsc there was a call concerning the trash cellection which had been .
missed, and Mr. Baugh sent his men oub tc cellect the garbage that
gvening.

Mayor Hoeker asked Ers C@ak to glve a br;ef rep@rt on the schoml he
had attended last weal, : :

Mr. Coock sald they had r@@eaved Schgollng caverﬂlng bacterlclogy,
chemistry and sanltatlmn/treatment of it. He stated that he goes
back the 18th of May for smother week of schoeling, this will cever
the food program of the school and. then in June he will go. haek for -
an eXamination for a reglstered sanitarian, - - - E

Counc1lman Derge asked about the m1leawe of the Humane folcer@ ”

Dr. Coock stated that the Humgne Gfficer's mileage included pick-up -
of stray animals and taking them h@m@ plus plelHU up dead anlmals
and patroling the City. e . e

Councilman Farls asked Dr, Cook if he had the statistles on the com-
plaints of garbage eﬁlleetlan inm February Qompared to the m@nth of
April. : ) . U : : _ .

Dr. Cook stated they were similiar,

Councilman Fee m@ved see@nded by Cauncllman Johmsmng that elalms o
submitted f@r paym&nt May 8; 1964, be allawed . :

Coun@ziman Earry bay asked abeut the check to B. G.- Hgadley Quarrles
in the amount of $200,00 under the C@nstructlﬁn.QQQOMntm

Clty Att@rney Catner stated that we haﬁ written to Headley asklng for’
an easement and they wrote back saving they had paid Ellettsville
£206,00 for hook-on, we told them they were mnot in the Ellettsville
areza and they would be getting water from us. ' Thew they said they -
would not sign an easement until they got the $20@ 60 for the esase-
ment. As of this morning, we Ffinished with them and now we have.



209

filed suit against the Company.

Mayor Hooker stated that we have stopped payment on this check.
Motion for the payment of claims wss unanimous,

Councilman Moulden moved meeting be adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at the hour of nine-thirty o’cleck (9:30 P.M.).

1 H;.Hc .

3 oker, Jr.
Peisiding Gfficer

/)viﬂ&iﬁﬂ%;&%gkfléﬂ%é&%ﬁgg'

Howard A. Young .—ff : i
Clerk-Treasurer t




